### University of Montana

## ScholarWorks at University of Montana

University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes

University of Montana Faculty Senate

4-13-1920

# Minutes from the April 13, 1920 meeting of the University of Montana faculty

State University of Montana (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate\_minutes

Let us know how access to this document benefits you.

#### **Recommended Citation**

State University of Montana (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty, "Minutes from the April 13, 1920 meeting of the University of Montana faculty" (1920). *University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes*. 756. https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate\_minutes/756

This Meeting Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the University of Montana Faculty Senate at ScholarWorks at University of Montana. It has been accepted for inclusion in University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks at University of Montana. For more information, please contact scholarworks@mso.umt.edu.

April 13, 1920.

- l. The regular monthly meeting of the Faculty was held at 4:10 P. M. with President Sisson Presiding.
- 2. Members present at opening: Batener, Bevans Carey, Clarke, Coon, Corbin, Cox, Daughters, Dietrich, Fenska, Freeman, Gardner, Geyer, Graff, Howard, Hyde Jesse, Lennes, Leyda, Lussky, Merrill, Miller, Neuman, Orbeck, Owen, Thillips, Robinson, Rowe, Echaefer, Schwalm, Skeela, F. O. Smith, Stone, Suchy, Thompson, Underwood, Shitcorb, Zuck.

Lembers accounted for: Merriam.

Members came after meeting was called to order:

Blankenagel, Joheuch, DeLoss Smith, Van Deusen.

- 3. The minutes of the meetings of Larch 9th and April 6th were approved.
- 4. Upon presentation by the Secretary of old business, a motion was adopted that the election of the committee provided for in the previous regular meeting be held after disposition of other business.

Welfare

The President stated that it was his understanding that the new Welfare Committee superceded the
original committee, and that the functions of the new
committee would be those assigned by the Paculty at
its meetings on March 11, 1917, and March 9, 1920,
and such other functions as might be assigned to it
later. No objection being made, it was so ordered.

- 5. The Secretary announced that reports of unsatisfactory scholarship were due at 9:00 A. M. Monday, April 19th.
- 6. Petitions from the following students were received:

Swearingen, T. G. that his restricted elective requirement in History or Economics be reduced from nine to six credits. Recommended by the Committee on Admission and Registration. Approved.

Scherck, George., to substitute credits in other subjects for required language other than English. Recommended by the Committee on Admission and Registration. A motion was, made and seconded to approve the petition. Motion lost.

- 7. The Secretary stated for the information of the Faculty that the Committee on Admission and Registration Commencement had informally approved a proposal that seniors accepted as candidates for graduation at the end of the summer quarter be permitted to wear academic costume and march to commencement exercises with the graduates. The President stated that this procedure would be followed if there was no objection by the faculty, and none was made at this time.
- 8. The Secretary reported that the following new course had been approved by the University Curriculum

Committee:

Mame

Curriculum New Courses Pharmacy 33, Tharmaceutical Abstracts, 3 Q., 2 Cr. per Q.

Total Credits

in Major

9. The following candidates for degrees were recommended by Committee on Admission and Registration:

Candidates for degrees

Baird, Alva C. (B.H.) IL. B. Law

Brown, Mingfield L.M. LL. B. Law

(Degree of LL. B. redommended in view of the fact that

(1) his scholarship in the Law School "was better than
that of the average student" (Although not of "distinquished excellence"); (2) completion of one year's work
in the College of Arts and Sciences; and (3) approxiately two years in military service.)

Busha, C.Thomas / Jr., LL. B. Law 127
Fuson, Reynold Clayton B.A. Chemistry 1864 56
Brickson, Marie . b.A. History 1904 45

Recommendation approved.

- Credit for shorthday 10. Credit in Shorthand recommended by Curriculum Committee, as follows: Credit toward production may be given in shorthand to students who are condidates for the University Certificate of Qualification to Teach with Eusings Administration as a minor.

Recommendation adopted.

11. War Service Credit, (i. e., "lump" credit)
recommended by Committee on Admission and Registration,
as follows:

War Service Credits

	Months in	'Lump" Credit Recommended	
Adese, H. T.	21	19	25
Hane, was Q.	18	10	22
Lorphy, J. F.	28	22	34
Gault, J. M.	25	152	29
Nagle, R. T.	33	1 Entran	co Unit
Squier, R. J.	23	14	
McCarthy, Helen	24	*29	29

\*Distribute as in application. To be used only as elective accommendation adopted.

Examinations -Rules for conducting

- 12. Rules for conducting of examinations, recommended by Scholarship Committee:
- I. All examinations shall be conducted in uniform manner according to the following rules:
  - 1. The instructor or his accredited representative shall be present during the whole enthing the present during the whole enthing the period.
  - 2. Stadente writing on the dame pubject shall be seated in alternate seate.

- 3. Students shall not bring to the examination room any books, note-books or papers, except as specifically directed by the instructor.
- 4. All examinations shall be written on official blue books inspected by the instructor just previous to the examination. (The committee recommends that the university furnish the blue books.)
- 5. a. At the end of the examination paper each student shall write the following: "I have neither given nor secured help during this examination," and sign his name.
  - b. No paper shall be graded unless it contains this statement.
- 6. a. All examination papers must be corrected and graded.
  - b. Examination papers shall be held until the end of the quarter for inspection by students or returned to students at the discretion of the instructor.
- II. All regularly scheduled examinations shall be held only at the times specified by the schedule committee.

Moved and seconded to amend by striking out clauses I5ab. Motion was lost.

Moved and seconded to postpone action on the recommendation until the next regular meeting of the Faculty, and that the members of the Faculty be requested to send to the Committee suggestions not later than April 20th. Motion adopted.

13. Curriculum of School of Forestry, recommended by Faculty of School of Forestry:

- Forestry

## FRESHLEN

Fall Goth	Credits Winter Gtr	Credits
Botany Lothemetics	4 Botany 5 Mathematics	4 5
Intro. to Forestry Surveying and Mapping College Education	1 Military Drill	3 3 1
Military Drill Physical Education	1 Physical Education	1
. 21-00 0110	A	
Survey Milita	History  Ging and Dapping 4  Try Drill  Eal Education 1	

## SOPHOLORE

Porest Soology	5	Fire Protection	5
Topographical survey-		Forest Improvements	3
ing and Mapping	4	Lumberi ng	4

Scaling & Cruising English Mil Drill and Phys. Education	3 4	English Military Physical		2			
Geology Topograp ing and i Forest M English Military Physical	Mappin easure Drill	g ments and	5 2 4 2				
JUNIOR Reg	JUNIOR AND SENIOR  Required						
Silviculture Forest Management	4 4	Silvicul Forest H	ture anagement	4			
Silvicul Forest L		nent	4				
<u> 21e</u>	ectives	5					
Advised in Forest Eng	rineeri	ing:					
Highways and Bridges and Stream Measurements Improvement Const.	6	and Brid Strength	le, Highways ges, and of Materials s and Spec.	6 3			
Graphic Logging and Forest I	Railro	ping	6 3				
Advised in Forestry:							
Dendrolocy Forest Law Grazing Management Lumbering Wood Technology	4 4 4 4		Colicy Management Engineering	4 4 4 4			
Forest Grazing Logsing Forest	Admini Manag Mngin Apprai	eering	4 3 4 4 4				

Not to exceed 15 credits each year in third and fourth years. Physics, Advanced Botany, Geology, Biology, Zoology, Economics, Commerce and accounting, Modern Languages.

Total credits required for graduation, 192, and the required credits in Physical Education and Military Drill.

The College Education and Frachman English requirements are the same as the opneral University requirement.

Entrance requirements are the same as the general University requirements.

The course outlined above leads to the degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry (B. S. in Forestry.)

Candidates for graduation in June, 1921 must comply with these requirements.

Recommendation approved.

14. A motion to proceed to the election of the members of the committee referred to in Section 4 (above) was adopted.

Melfare Motion was made, seconded, and adopted that each member vote for five persons, that ballots which contained more or less than five be not counted, that the ten highest in the first ballot be voted on in the next ballot, and that the majority in any ballot should elect.

The chairman appointed the following tellers: Lennes, Orbeck, Phillips.

In response to an inquiry, the President ruled that regulations of the faculty concerning eligibility for voting should govern in this election. A motion was then adopted that all members of the faculty be permitted to vote in this election.

The President asked that the members of the faculty in preparing their ballots follow the provisions of the action providing for the committee, and place the names of three professors and two assistant professors on their ballots.

A motion was adopted that the rank of associate professor be counted for the purpose of this election as the rank of professor.

The faculty then proceeded to cast ballots, and the tellers announced the election on the first ballot of the following persons as members of the committee: Professors Scheuch, Daughters, Lennes and Assistant Professors Buckhous and Graff.

15. There being no further business before the faculty, the meeting adjourned.

May 11. 1920.

- 1. The regular meeting of the Faculty was held at 4:10 p. m. with President Sisson presiding.
- 2. Members present at opening: Ames, Bateman, Bevan, Blankenagel, Carey, Christensen, Coon, Cox, Cron, Daum, Dexter, Elrod, Fenska, Freeman, Graff, Howard, Hyde, Jameson, Jesse, Lennes, Lussky, Merriam,